NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

November 6, 2001

Cabinet Secretary

Ms. Florene Davidson

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division 7/'/l/ <{'
1220 S. St.Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Case No. 12726: Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
for an Order Shutting In Wells, Canceling Allowables and Assessing Civil
Penalties; Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Davidson:

Please be advised that the above matter has been settled, and the Division hereby requests

that the captioned case be dismissed.

Very truly yours,
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David K. Brooks
Assistant General Counsel

Cc: Tim W. Gum
Glen L. Houston
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